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OFFICE

Sheriff, Nate Dreckman NCIC: WI10220000
TO: Grant County Law?l}orcemerﬁ}ttrxter-lg-gr?c\l/l aigggean?ent Disaster Services Committee
FROM: Sheriff Nate Dreckman; Steve Braun, Emergency Management;

Coroner Phyllis Fuerstenberg

DATE: April 5, 2023

GRANT COUNTY LAW ENFORCEMENT/EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT
DISASTER SERVICES COMMITTEE AGENDA
The Grant County Law Enforcement/Emergency Management Disaster Services Committee of the Grant
County Board of Supervisors will meet on Monday, April 10, 2023 at 9:00 a.m. The meeting will be held
at the Grant County Community Services Building Lobby Conference Room. Below is the link to attend
the meeting via Zoom.

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/|/84748082078?pwd=RINTZIdoV2tUM1hTZ052YmMtXOmhNUT
09

Meeting ID: 847 4808 2078

Passcode: 845904

One tap mobile
+16469313860,,84748082078%#,,,,*845904# US
+19294362866,,84748082078#,,,,*845904# US (New York)
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Call to Order
Certification of compliance with Open Meeting Law
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Approval of Agenda
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Approval of minutes from March 13
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Public Forum
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Coroner
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Approve Financials and Invoices-Coroner
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Emergency Management’s Director’s Report
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State Hazardous Materials Response Team Contract
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Approve Financials and Invoices-Emergency Management
Sheriff’s Report
Barking Dog Ordinance
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Jail Incident Review
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Jail Operations Cost
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OFFICE

Sheriff, Nate Dreckman NCIC: WI10220000
Chief Deputy, Travis Klaas

Budget

Radio Project Discussion

Personnel Update

Training

Grants

Approve Financials and Invoices-Sheriff
Adjournment

Jail Tour
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